Public Document Pack

Cheshire E@

CouncilZ
Licensing Committee
Agenda
Date: Monday, 19th March, 2012
Time: 2.00 pm
Venue: Committee Suite 1, 2 & 3, Westfields, Middlewich Road,

Sandbach CW11 1HZ

The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and press. Part
2 items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the reasons indicated on
the agenda and at the foot of each report.

PART 1 - MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
1. Apologies for Absence

To receive apologies for absence.
2. Declarations of Interest

To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any personal and/or
prejudicial interests in any item on the agenda.

3. Public Speaking Time/Open Session

In accordance with Procedure Rules Nos.11 and 35, a total period of 10 minutes is
allocated for members of the public to address the Committee on any matter relevant
to the work of the Committee.

Individual members of the public may speak for up to 5 minutes but the Chairman will
decide how the period of time allocated for public speaking will be apportioned where
there are a number of speakers.

Members of the public are not required to give notice to use this facility. However, as
a matter of courtesy, a period of 24 hours’ notice is encouraged.

Members of the public wishing to ask a question at the meeting should provide at
least three clear working days’ notice in writing and should include the question with
that notice. This will enable an informed answer to be given.

Please contact Julie Zientek on 01270 686466
E-Mail: julie.zientek@cheshireeast.gov.uk with any apologies or requests for further
information or to give notice of a question to be asked by a member of the public



4. Minutes of Previous Meeting (Pages 1 - 6)
To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 16 January 2012.
5. Minutes of Licensing Sub-Committees (Pages 7 - 20)
To receive the minutes of the following meetings:
Licensing Act Sub-Committee
9 January 2012
3 February 2012
6 February 2012
General Licensing Sub-Committee
31 January 2012
6. Hackney Carriage Tariffs (Pages 21 - 64)
To consider a report on the objections received in relation to the proposed variation of
the hackney carriage table of fares in hackney carriage zones 1 (Congleton) and 3
(Macclesfield), and to determine whether the variation should come into force either

with or without modifications.

THERE ARE NO PART 2 ITEMS



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing Committee
held on Monday, 16th January, 2012 at Committee Suite 1,2 & 3, Westfields,
Middlewich Road, Sandbach CW11 1HZ

PRESENT

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)
Councillor W S Davies (Vice-Chairman)

Councillors C Andrew, Rhoda Bailey, D Bebbington, H Davenport, | Faseyi,
M Hardy, A Harewood, D Mahon and M Parsons

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Mr T Coppenhall, Commercial Team Leader
Mr D Hawkes, Team Leader Investigations
Mrs K Khan, Solicitor

Mrs J Zientek, Democratic Services Officer

Apologies
Councillors L Gilbert, L Smetham and G Wait
14 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
There were no declarations of interest.
15 PUBLIC SPEAKING TIME/OPEN SESSION

In accordance with Procedure Rules 11 and 35, Mr Gillick, Mr Clowes and
Mr Stennett addressed the Committee in relation to Item 9: Hackney
Carriage Vehicle Conditions.

Note: With the agreement of the Chairman, Mr Gillick, Mr Clowes and Mr
Stennett spoke prior to the Committee’s consideration of the relevant item
of business.

16 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

RESOLVED - That the minutes of the meeting held on 12 September
2011 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

17 MINUTES OF LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEES

RESOLVED - That the minutes of the Licensing Act Sub-Committee
meetings held on 6 June 2011, 13 June 2011, 22 July 2011, 15 August
2011, 26 August 2011, 8 September 2011, 23 September 2011, 28
October 2011, 3 November 2011, 2 December 2011 and 22 December



18

19

Page 2

2011 and the General Licensing Sub-Committee meetings held on 20
June 2011, 27 July 2011, 31 October 2011 and 28 November 2011 be
received.

BYELAWS RELATING TO ACUPUNCTURE, TATTOOING, SEMI-
PERMANENT SKIN COLOURING, COSMETIC PIERCING AND
ELECTROLYSIS

The Committee considered a report regarding proposed draft byelaws
relating to the regulation of acupuncture, tattooing, semi-permanent skin
colouring, cosmetic piercing and electrolysis.

Byelaws dealing with the regulation of such activities were in force in the
Crewe and Congleton areas of the Borough as a result of original
adoptions made by the predecessor district councils. There were no
byelaws in force in the Macclesfield area. The adoption of a set of
byelaws in relation to the Borough of Cheshire East as a whole would
ensure a consistent approach to regulation across the Borough and would
assist in reducing the risk of blood borne disease transmission.

RESOLVED

(a) That, subject to consultation, the Borough Solicitor, or an officer
acting on her behalf, be authorised to submit the draft byelaws
attached as an appendix to the report to the Department of Health for
provisional approval; and

(b) That, subject to provisional approval being received from the
Department of Health, the following resolutions be recommended to
Council:

1.  That the byelaws relating to the regulation of acupuncture,
tattooing, semi-permanent skin colouring, cosmetic piercing and
electrolysis attached as an appendix to the report be approved
and authorisation be provided for the affixing of the common
seal of the Council to the byelaws; and

2. That the Borough Solicitor, or officer acting on her behalf, be
authorised to carry out the relevant statutory procedures in
relation to the making of the byelaws and to apply to the
Secretary of State for confirmation of the byelaws.

HACKNEY CARRIAGE TARIFFS

The Committee considered a report regarding the potential harmonisation
of the ‘table of fares’ across the three hackney carriage zones within the
Borough.



20

Page 3

RESOLVED

(@)

That, subject to consultation, the existing tariffs in the Congleton and
Macclesfield hackney carriage zones be harmonised with those of
the Crewe and Nantwich zone.

That the Borough Solicitor, or officer acting on her behalf, be
authorised to publish the relevant notices of variation, making
provision for any objections to be submitted within the statutory
consultation period of fourteen days; and

That, if no objections are received within the statutory consultation
period in response to the notices of variation published in accordance
with (b) above (or if any such objections which are received are
withdrawn), the relevant tables of fares will come into operation in the
relevant zones on the date of the expiration of the consultation period
(or, if later, on the date that the last objection, if any, is withdrawn). If
objections are received and not withdrawn they will be reported to a
subsequent meeting of the Licensing Committee for consideration.

PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE CONDITIONS AND VEHICLE TEST
GUIDELINES

The Committee considered a report regarding consultation responses
received in relation to the proposed amendment of condition 2.7 of the
Private Hire Vehicle Conditions and the accompanying vehicle test
guidelines.

RESOLVED

(@)

That the existing condition 2.7 of the private hire vehicle conditions
be deleted and replaced with: “All glazing shall comply with the Road
Vehicles (Construction and Use) Regulation 1986 (as amended)”

That the draft Private Hire Vehicle test guidelines be approved,
subject to the following amendments:

. That Point 16 be amended to read as follows:
Condition of spare tyre: Must meet the MOT requirements.

Space saver tyres: Slim/space saver type must be to
manufacturer specification;

Tyre inflation devices: Spare tyre may be replaced by an
approved specified inflation system.

) That Point 19 be amended to clarify that tools such as the jack
and wheel brace would not be required for vehicles not fitted
with a spare wheel.



Page 4

o That Point 25 be amended to clarify that ‘patch’ repairs are
unacceptable but welding repairs of whole new panels to
manufacturer’s specification are acceptable.

o That Point 43 be amended to state that tyre tread must comply
with MOT requirements.

. That the requirement in Point B2 to produce an LPG certificate
be removed from the test guidelines and added to the
application procedure.

21 HACKNEY CARRIAGE VEHICLE CONDITIONS

The Committee considered a report regarding consultation responses
received in relation to a proposed set of hackney carriage vehicle
conditions and vehicle test guidelines to apply in each of the three
hackney carriage zones.

RESOLVED

(@)

(b)

That the draft hackney carriage vehicle conditions attached as
Appendix A to the report be approved, subject to the following
amendment:

. That Condition 1.3 be deleted and replaced with the existing
equivalent condition in each hackney carriage zone.

That further consultation be undertaken in relation to the proposed
requirement for all vehicles presented for a new hackney carriage
vehicle licence to be purpose-built wheelchair accessible vehicles.

That the draft hackney carriage vehicle test guidelines be approved,
subject to the following amendments:

. That Point 17 be amended to read as follows:
Condition of spare tyre: Must meet the MOT requirements.

Space saver tyres: Slim/space saver type must be to
manufacturer specification;

Tyre inflation devices: Spare tyre may be replaced by an
approved specified inflation system.

o That Point 20 be amended to clarify that tools such as the jack
and wheel brace would not be required for vehicles not fitted
with a spare wheel.



Page 5

o That Point 26 be amended to clarify that ‘patch’ repairs are
unacceptable but welding repairs of whole new panels to
manufacturer’s specification are acceptable.

. That Point 44 be amended to state that tyre tread must comply
with MOT requirements.

o That the requirement in Point B2 to produce an LPG certificate

be removed from the test guidelines and added to the
application procedure.

The meeting commenced at 2.00 pm and concluded at 3.35 pm

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7 Agenda Item 5

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing Act Sub-Committee
held on Monday, 9th January, 2012 at Meeting Room B, Macclesfield Library,
Jordangate, Macclesfield, Cheshire SK10 1EE

PRESENT

Councillors H Davenport, M Parsons and P Whiteley
Officers Present :-

Kate Khan, Licensing Solicitor

Nikki Cadman, Licensing Officer
Julie North, Senior Democratic Services Officer

41 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN

RESOLVED

That Councillor P Whiteley be appointed Chairman.
42 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

43 REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE: THE BOARS HEAD, 2 SHRIGLEY
ROAD NORTH, POYNTON, CHESHIRE

The Sub-committee considered a review of the Premises Licence for the
Boars Head, 2 Shrigley Road North, Poynton, Cheshire, following a
request submitted under section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The following attended the hearing and made representations with respect
to the application: -

One of the two Review Applicants

A representative on behalf of the Review Applicants
A representative of the Licence Holder

The Licence Holder’s Legal Representative

The Designated Premises Manager

After a full hearing of the application, including all the evidence submitted
and in accordance with the rules of procedure, the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee reported that, after taking account of:

e The Secretary of State’s Guidance under section 182 Licensing Act
2003
e Cheshire East Borough Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy



Page 8

e The four licensing objectives (namely the prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the
protection of children from harm)

the following course of action had been agreed:

RESOLVED

That is not necessary to take any of the steps set out within sub-section
52(4) of the Licensing Act 2003 in order to promote the licensing
objectives.

(The review applicants were notified of their right to appeal the decision
to the Magistrates Court, within 21 days).

The meeting commenced at 9.30 am and concluded at 12.05 pm

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)



Page 9
CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing Act Sub-Committee

held on Friday, 3rd February, 2012 at Meeting Room B, Macclesfield Library,

Jordangate, Macclesfield, Cheshire SK10 1EE

PRESENT

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)

Councillors C Andrew and L Smetham

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Mr J Hopper, Licensing Officer
Mrs K Khan, Solicitor
Mrs J Zientek, Democratic Services Officer

44

45

46

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN

RESOLVED - That Councillor P Whiteley be appointed Chairman.
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE: THE BATHS HOTEL, 40 GREEN
STREET, MACCLESFIELD, CHESHIRE

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application for a
review of the Premises Licence relating to the Baths Hotel, 40 Green
Street, Macclesfield, Cheshire.

The following attended the hearing and made representations with respect
to the application:

the review applicants

a representative of Cheshire East Council Public Protection & Health
the designated premises supervisor

two local residents

After a full hearing of the application and in accordance with the rules of
procedure, the Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking
account of:

. The Secretary of State’s Guidance under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003

. Cheshire East Borough Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy

. The four licensing objectives (namely the prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the
protection of children from harm)

. All the evidence, including the oral representations made at the
meeting and the written representations of interested parties



47

Page 10

the following course of action had been agreed:

RESOLVED

(a) That live music be removed from the remit of the Premises Licence.
(b) That the following conditions be imposed on the Premises Licence:

1. That the location of speakers within the premises shall be
agreed with the Environmental Health Department in order to
reduce noise transmission to the neighbouring premises.

2.  That a reduction in the area of the beer garden after a
prescribed hour, or a suitable alternative method to reduce
noise emanating from the beer garden which has been
approved by Environmental Health, shall be carried out in
agreement with the recommendations of the Environmental
Health Service

3. That matting shall be installed in the cellar of the premises so
that barrels are not being rolled over the bare surface of the
floor.

4. That the Designated Premises Supervisor or a person
nominated by him shall ensure that the pavement to the front
of the premises is swept on a daily basis to prevent an
accumulation of litter.

5. The Designated Premises Supervisor shall maintain
communication with the residents of the adjoining dwelling
house in relation to the dates on which specific events
involving regulated entertainment, such as parties or events
which involve the use of a DJ, are to be scheduled.

The licence holder, the review applicant and parties who had made
relevant representations were reminded of the right to appeal the decision
to the Magistrates Court within 21 days.

REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE: BARGAIN BOOZE, 47 LONDON
ROAD SOUTH, POYNTON, CHESHIRE

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application for a
review of the Premises Licence relating to Bargain Booze, 47 London
Road South, Poynton, Cheshire.

The following attended the hearing and made representations with respect
to the application:

o a representative of Cheshire East Council Consumer Protection and
Investigations

o the premises licence holder

o a supporter of the premises licence holder

o a representative of Bargain Booze



Page 11

After a full hearing of the application and in accordance with the rules of
procedure, the Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking
account of:

The Secretary of State’s Guidance under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003

Cheshire East Borough Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy
The four licensing objectives (namely the prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the
protection of children from harm)

All the evidence, including the oral representations made at the
meeting and the written representations of interested parties

the following course of action had been agreed:

RESOLVED - That the following conditions be imposed on the Premises

Licence:

1. The store will adopt a Challenge 25 policy.

2. The premises will operate a digital CCTV system with 16 cameras.
The CCTV will operate whilst licensable activities are taking place.
The CCTV will be available to authorities upon request.

3. The store will operate a refusals register.

4.  Staff selling alcohol will be re-trained using the Bargain Booze
internal training package every three months. The records will be
kept and produced to the authorities upon request.

5. The Designated Premises Supervisor, Krishnadas Bhudia, will
attend a BIl (British Institute of Innkeeping) Designated Premises
Supervisor accredited course within 21 days.

6. The only acceptable forms of ID to be taken within the store will be
the UK photo driving licence, a valid passport, or the government
approved PASS logo cards.

7. Posters will be displayed around the store to inform customers of

the strict Challenge 25 policy.

The licence holder and the review applicant were reminded of the right to
appeal the decision to the Magistrates Court within 21 days.

The meeting commenced at 10.00 am and concluded at 2.43 pm

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing Act Sub-Committee

held on Monday, 6th February, 2012 at Committee Suite 1 & 2, Westfields,

Middlewich Road, Sandbach CW11 1HZ

PRESENT

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)

Councillors | Faseyi and G Wait

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Mrs N Cadman, Licensing Officer
Mrs K Khan, Solicitor
Mrs J Zientek, Democratic Services Officer

48 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN

49

50

RESOLVED - That Councillor P Whiteley be appointed Chairman.
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
There were no declarations of interest.

REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE - THE BLACK BEAR INN, HIGH
STREET, SANDBACH, CHESHIRE

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application for a
review of the Premises Licence relating to the Black Bear Inn, High Street,
Sandbach, Cheshire.

The following attended the hearing and made representations with respect
to the application:

o a representative of Cheshire East Council Consumer Protection and
Investigations

a representative of the Chief Officer of Police

the designated premises supervisor

a representative of Punch Taverns PLC, the Premises Licence holder
a solicitor representing Punch Taverns PLC

After a full hearing of the application and in accordance with the rules of
procedure, the Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking
account of:

. The Secretary of State’s Guidance under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003
. Cheshire East Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy



Page 14

. The four licensing objectives (namely the prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the
protection of children from harm)

. All the evidence, including the oral representations made at the
meeting and the written representations of interested parties

the following course of action had been agreed:

RESOLVED - That, in order to prevent harm to the objectives of the
prevention of crime and disorder and the protection of children from harm,
the following conditions be imposed on the Premises Licence:

1. The premises will operate a Challenge 25 age verification policy.
The only acceptable forms of ID to be accepted as proof of age will
be the UK photo driving licence, a valid passport, or the government
approved PASS logo cards. Posters will be displayed within the
Premises to inform customers of the Challenge 25 policy.

2.  The Premises will operate a refusals register and will ensure that
copies are available upon request to officers of the Police, Trading
Standards and Licensing Authority.

3. As soon as is reasonable practicable the Designated Premises
Supervisor will attend training in relation to the sale of alcohol and
alcohol related products provided by an external training provider.

4. As soon as is reasonably practicable following the completion of the
training referred to in condition 3 above, the Designated Premises
Supervisor shall cascade the training to members of staff at the
premises who are involved in the sale of alcohol. The content of the
training provided pursuant to this condition shall be approved by the
Trading Standards Department of Cheshire East Council. Records
of staff training will be kept and produced to officers of the Police,
Trading Standards and Licensing Authority upon request.

5.  Anincident book shall be maintained at the Premises and copies
made available upon request to officers of the Police, Trading
Standards and Licensing Authority.

6. Alltables, chairs, benches, umbrellas and other associated
paraphernalia are to be cleared away completely from the external
drinking area by 10pm each night.

7. No glass, open bottle or other open vessel may be taken outside
the premises after 10pm each night.

8. Notices shall be displayed at the exits of the Premises indicating
that glasses, bottles etc shall only be taken outside for the purposes
of consumption in designated external drinking areas and that no



Page 15

glasses, open bottles or vessels may be taken outside the premises
after 10.00pm for any purpose.

The licence holder, the review applicant and parties who had made

relevant representations were reminded of the right to appeal the decision
to the Magistrates Court within 21 days.

The meeting commenced at 1.00 pm and concluded at 4.15 pm

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 17

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the General Licensing Sub-Committee
held on Tuesday, 31st January, 2012 at Executive Meeting Room 2 - Town
Hall, Macclesfield SK10 1DX

PRESENT

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)

Councillors W S Davies, A Harewood, D Mahon and M Parsons
OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Mr J Hopper, Licensing Officer
Mrs K Khan, Solicitor
Mrs J Zientek, Democratic Services Officer

28 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN
RESOLVED - That Councillor P Whiteley be appointed Chairman.
29 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
There were no apologies for absence.
30 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
There were no declarations of interest.
31 EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS

RESOLVED - That the press and public be excluded from the meeting
during consideration of the following items pursuant to Section 100(A) 4 of
the Local Government Act 1972 on the grounds that they involved the
likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraphs 1 and 2 of
Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 and public
interest would not be served in publishing the information.

32 11-12/12 - APPLICATION FOR A JOINT HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND
PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application for a
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.

The Sub-Committee was informed that the application fell within the
Council’s policy for determination by the Sub-Committee. Accordingly the
hearing had been convened to enable the Sub-Committee to determine
whether the application for a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s
Licence should be granted.



33

34

Page 18

The applicant and a representative of the applicant attended the hearing
and made representations in respect of the application.

After a full hearing of the application, and in accordance with the rules of
procedure, the Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking
account of all the evidence, including the oral representations of the
applicant and his representative, the following course of action had been
agreed.

RESOLVED - That the applicant is not a fit and proper person to hold a
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence at this time, and that the
application for a licence be refused.

The applicant was reminded of the right to appeal this decision to the
Magistrates Court within 21 days.

11-12/13 - APPLICATION FOR A JOINT HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND
PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application for a
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.

The Sub-Committee was informed that the application fell within the
Council’s policy for determination by the Sub-Committee. Accordingly the
hearing had been convened to enable the Sub-Committee to determine
whether the application for a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s
Licence should be granted.

The applicant attended the hearing and made representations in respect of
the application.

After a full hearing of the application, and in accordance with the rules of
procedure, the Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking
account of all the evidence, including the oral representations of the
applicant, the following course of action had been agreed.

RESOLVED - That the applicant is not a fit and proper person to hold a
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence at this time, and that the
application for a licence be refused.

The applicant was reminded of the right to appeal this decision to the
Magistrates Court within 21 days.

Note: Following consideration of this item, the meeting was adjourned until
12.45pm.

11-12/14 - APPLICATION FOR A JOINT HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND
PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application for a
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.



35

Page 19

The Sub-Committee was informed that the application fell within the
Council’s policy for determination by the Sub-Committee. Accordingly the
hearing had been convened to enable the Sub-Committee to determine
whether the application for a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s
Licence should be granted.

The applicant attended the hearing and made representations in respect of
the application.

After a full hearing of the application, and in accordance with the rules of
procedure, the Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking
account of all the evidence, including the oral representations of the
applicant, the following course of action had been agreed.

RESOLVED - That the applicant is a fit and proper person to hold a
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence, and that the application
for a three year licence be granted subject to the successful completion of
the Council’s hackney carriage/private hire theory test.

11-12/15 - APPLICATION FOR A JOINT HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND
PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application for a
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.

The Sub-Committee was informed that the application fell within the
Council’s policy for determination by the Sub-Committee. Accordingly the
hearing had been convened to enable the Sub-Committee to determine
whether the application for a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s
Licence should be granted.

The applicant attended the hearing and made representations in respect of
the application.

After a full hearing of the application, and in accordance with the rules of
procedure, the Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking
account of all the evidence, including the oral representations of the
applicant, the following course of action had been agreed.

RESOLVED - That the applicant is a fit and proper person to hold a
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence, and that the application

for a three year licence be granted subject to the successful completion of
the Council’s hackney carriage/private hire theory test.

The meeting commenced at 10.00 am and concluded at 2.10 pm

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 21 Agenda ltem 6

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
REPORT TO: LICENSING COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting: 19th March 2012
Report of: Head of Safer & Stronger Communities
Subject/Title: Hackney Carriage Tariffs

1.0 Report Summary

1.1 The report provides detail of the objections received by the Council in relation
to the Committee’s decision on the 16" January 2012 to vary the hackney
carriage table of fares in hackney carriage zones 1 (Congleton) and 3
(Macclesfield) to that currently in force in zone 2 (Crewe & Nantwich).

2.0 Decision requested

2.1 The Licensing Committee is requested to consider the objections received in
relation to the proposed variation of the ‘table of fares’ in zone 1 and zone 3;

2.2 Having considered the objections, the Committee is requested to determine
whether the variation to the ‘table of fares’ in zone 1 and/or zone 3 should
come into force either with or without modifications;

2.3 If variation(s) are approved pursuant to 2.2 above, to set a date from which
these variation(s) shall take effect (any such date may not be later than 24"
April 2012); and

2.4 If the variation(s) are not approved (with or without modifications), pursuant to
2.2 above, to consider whether to approve and authorise for consultation, an
alternative proposal in relation to the variation of the ‘table of fares’ in any of
the three hackney carriage zones.

3.0 Reasons for Recommendations

3.1 Atits meeting on 16™ January 2012, the Licensing Committee resolved that the
Borough Solicitor, or officer acting on her behalf, publish the relevant notices of
variation, making provision for any objections to be submitted within the
statutory consultation period of not less than fourteen days. Objections to the
proposed variations have been received and therefore the matter has been
referred to the Licensing Committee for determination.

4.0 Wards Affected

41 Al



5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

7.0

71

8.0

8.1

8.2

8.3

Page 22

Local Ward Members

All

Policy Implications including — Carbon reduction; Health
None

Financial Implications (Authorised by the Director of Finance and
Business Services)

There would be no direct financial implications associated with a decision
either to make no changes to the existing table of fares or to approve the
amendments either with or without modifications. However, if the Committee
resolved to make changes to the table of fares which went beyond
‘modifications’ there would be a need to re-advertise. The publicity costs
relating to statutory notices are estimated to be in the region of £3,000 (if they
related to each of the three zones). Any such costs would be met from existing
budget provision within the Licensing Section’s budget.

Legal Implications (Authorised by the Borough Solicitor)

Section 65 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
provides that the following is required when varying a table of fares:

(i) publication of a notice setting out the variation to the table of fares
(specifying the period within and manner in which objections can be made)
in at least one local newspaper circulating in the district; and

(i) deposit of the notice for the period of fourteen days at the offices of the
Council for public inspection.

If no objection to the variation is made within the relevant fourteen day period
(or if all such objections are withdrawn) the variation comes into operation on
the date of the expiration of the period specified in the notice (or the date of
withdrawal of the last objection (if any)). If objection is made and not
withdrawn, a further date (not later than 2 months after the first specified date)
shall be set on which the table of fares shall come into force with or without
modifications as decided after consideration of the objections.

Consideration has been given to the application of the ‘public sector equality
duty’ (as per section 146 Equality Act 2010) to the decision requested within
paragraph 2.0 above. It is suggested that the decision requested would have a
neutral impact in terms of its impact on those individuals with ‘protected
characteristics.’



9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

Page 23

Risk Management

Full consideration of any objections received in response to publication of the
notices would mitigate the risk of challenge to any subsequent decision taken.

Background and Options

As Members will recall, on the 8" June 2011 the Committee requested that the
Head of Safer Stronger Communities produce a report on the potential for
harmonising the hackney carriage table of fares across the three hackney
carriage zones.

This report was submitted to the meeting of the Licensing Committee on the
16™ January 2012. The Committee resolved that (a) subject to consultation, the
existing tariffs in the Congleton and Macclesfield hackney carriages zones be
harmonised with those of the Crewe and Nantwich zone; and (b) that the
Borough Solicitor, or officer acting on her behalf, be authorised to publish the
relevant notices of variation, making provision for any objections to be
submitted within the statutory consultation period.

During the statutory consultation period the Council received a total of 18
individual objection responses. These can be found in Appendix A.

In addition to the individual responses two petitions totaling 201 signatures
were received from the Congleton zone and one petition from the Macclesfield
zone totaling 152 signatures have been received by the Council. These can be
found at Appendix B.

In general terms it is evident from the objections received that although there
is an agreement within the objections that harmonisation is a positive step
merging the zones to the Crewe and Nantwich tariff may not be an equitable
way to obtain this result.

The options which are available with regard to tariffs are that:

10.6.1 the Committee resolves that the variation to the ‘table of fares’ either zone 1 or

zone 3 or both should come into force without modifications;

10.6.2 the Committee resolves that the variation to the ‘table of fares’ either zone 1,

or zone 3, or both, should come into force with modifications;

10.6.3the Committee resolves to approve and authorise for consultation, an

alternative proposal in relation to the variation of the ‘table of fares’ in any or
all of the three hackney carriage zones;

10.6.4the Committee resolves to request that the Head of Safer & Stronger

Communities produce a further report recommending an equitable method of
harmonising the table of fares.



Page 24

10.6.5the Committee resolves that no further action in relation to a variation of the
hackney carriage tariffs be taken at this time.

11.0 Access to Information

APPENDIX A - Objections from individuals
APPENDIX B — Objections in petition form
APPENDIX C — Table of fares (zone 1)
APPENDIX D — Table of fares (zone 2)
APPENDIX E - Table of fares (zone 3)

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting the
report writer:

Name: Dustin Hawkes

Designation: Team Leader Investigations
Tel No: (01270) 686303

E-mail: dustin.hawkes@cheshireeast.gov.uk




Page25 APPENDIX A

10™ Feb 2012 -
Dear Sir/Madam '
| am writing to object to the rise in taxi fares in Congleton.

| have just had my DLA denied so 1 no longer get that money even though | cannot get around tue to
illness and | rely on taxis to get me about, so [ will not be able to afford to go out if the proposals go

‘ahead.

Yours sincerely




Page 26

. 13" February 2012

Cheshire East Council
Licensing Dept ¢
Objection Letter

Dear Sirs
| wish to object to proposed new hackney carriage tariffs for Zone 1.

| understand that it is necessary to harmonize fares in the three zones, but surely this is best done by
working out a new tariff acceptable to all zones NOT just putting Crewe tariffs on Congleton and
Macclesfield.

This new tariff in my own area would place a very large %age rise on old people and single parent
families in day time and make their ability to pay and use taxis diminish a great deal. Whereas
Crewe has one of the busiest railway stations in the UK and a large industry infrastructure which
attracts a stronger and wealthier day time customer which their tariff leans towards and the number
of fares per vehicle is much higher in the day.

In the evening particularly at weekend Congleton and Macclesfield have clubs and bars open until
4am, surely it is not unreasonable for drivers to be paid a higher rate (which the customers don’t
abject to) for working such unsociable times and facing the problems associated with drunken
customers at those times.

| have held a driver’s badge for 13 years and owned a hackney plate for over 7 years so feel | have
some knowledge fo share.

May | suggest that if Crewe Tariff was adopted but Tariff 2 altered to say 11.30pm on Sundays at
time and one half. This would be much fairer and give all drivers the flexibility to reduce fares to suit
their own markets mainly Congleton and Macc in the day and Crewe in the evening.

I this proposal is put through in its present form the financial affect In our area will be devastating
and our earnings which are certainly not high by any standard wili be greatly reduced and evening
drivers will be impossible to find.

As far as | see it this is without doubt the largest proposed alteration ever of taxi trade, yet last
meeting to discuss it only gave invites to few owners.




Page 27

{ feel a meeting of drivers/owners from all zones along with licensing could thrash out a complete
new tariff which would be fair to all zones rather than an easy and unresearched method of placing

the tariff of one zone on the cther two.

| herewith place my objection. i




Page 28

;,‘

15-02-2012

Dear Licensing Officer

Please can u justify why you have to cut taxi drivers’ wages and earning potential in Zone ‘3’
Macclesfield.

| am a single male just got myself a place to live on a mortgage setting out in life.

As you may not know you recently gave us a pay rise in lune last year (4”') to help us, but now you
want to take it away from us, you also have a policy of putting more and more cars on which also
doesn’t help us earn anything reasonable.

| am writing to complain this new rate will take away 30% off my earning over a financial year and

set us all back 10 years.

You also didn’t inform us off this change, we only found out by the local paper ‘Wilmslow Express’, 2
weeks to complain is not enough notice, then a big life change.

In these hard times surely you should be helping the local trader and local community.

i look forward to your reply.



Page 29

Licensing Section
Westfields
Middlewich Road
Sandbach

Cheshire CW11 IHZ

I an writing in relation to the council proposals to harmonise taxi fares across several areas in
the locallity and wish to raise numerous points in those proposals that I believe the licensing
section has nof considered and I believe they have a serious obligation to do so, although being a
proprietor of possibly the holder of the largest hackney plates in the congleton area I am
generally not one to complain or raise issues often but of these proposals 1 do have strong views
which as I have said I believe the committee need to discuss.

Although I do not profess to know the exact no of taxi drivers be it hackney or private and
neither do I kinow the exact no of taxi vehicles that operate in the cheshire east bounderies but
that no has to be in the thousands that in ifs self must generate for the council coffers somewere
in the region close fo a million pounds I believe that amount of money to the council gives us a
right for not only respect from the licensing committee but the views of those taxi drivers to be
taken seriously which has to at least start with a the oportunity for all drivers to atfend a meeting
with the committee regardless of numbers involved of drivers you are after all falking about
changing something that will have an effect on their earnings potential af present from what I
am aware and it was the case for myself no invitation was given for attendance this has fo
happen at the least if your own salaries were to be effected by a change you would at least
demand to be allowed to put your views.

The issues I have with the changes are as follows in no particular order.

1/ No one gains over the proposals with the exception of perhaps the ccouncil certainly not
any of the drivers or the general public of whom we provide a service to one is left with
oppinion that somewere along the line there is a monitary gain for the council,

2/ whilst not adversly against harmonisation of areas surely any such move should be that

the current areas that fall less than others as far as the tarifs are concerned they are the ones
that should ntove up fo the same rates as the others therfore there is no potentiol loss of their
earnings, areas such as crewe who currently do not have the facillity of time and one halves
and double times their tarifs ave the ones that should be amended your proposals actually
reduce the rates for the conglefon area and these are the rates recently agreed after lengthy
dicussions with the council it is now unfair to reduce the conglefon area drivers rafes
especially as this has no detrimental effect to the council, harmonisation could take effect but
surely it has not got to effect earnings of one area detrimentaly hence the exampe I have given
ramely crewe should incorperate the premium conditions in their tarifs the same as they are in
the congleton tarifs if this was to happen I beleive you would find less opposition to the
proposals, at present there is a strong feeling that an embargo could be imposed to working
outside normal time hours this if it was imposed could have severe problems
around the Congleton areas especially at weekends and place congleton residents in a far
worse position than at present witlh no




Page 30

iransport facilifies getting home there is a general feeiing it would not be worth the drivers time
bothering coming out working for considerably less than they get af present obviously I am
referring to calls outside of the Congleton area for example calls to biddulph, Macclesfield,

3/ Costs of running a taxi have already increased dramatically recently with fuel costs in
particular this was the main reason for us seeking fare increases last time that with the
cost of insurance license fees ect the business can not afford fo take a further reduction in
earnings and do not forget any company's going out of business would also reduce the
councils revenue ,there comes a poinf were reduction after reduction makes running a
company not viable, we can not sustain any further reductions in revenue ourselves.

4/ Another additional cost fo us as a result of any change fo tariffs requires companies to have
their meters re-calibrated once again ,the cost of this on average is £25.00 per meter as this
would be an enforced change implemented by the council for their benefits only those costs
I believe should be bourne by the council as the changes were against the drivers wishes
the council can as a one off procedure to absorb these extra costs to drivers allow when their
taxis come up for ifs next test those fees be reduced by £25.00 to compensate for the extra
costs incurred by the drivers.

5/ an additional point to consider is should any changes take place as laid down in the advert
you put in the chronicle namely 25" February as this falls on a Saturday it would be

impossible
have the meters re-calibrated on that day as no one would be open to do it and they could iot

be done earlier as this would be against the licensing regulations once again whoever put this
together hasn't thought it through properly.

To sum up the taxi drivers b_elievé the next step before any imposed changes take place there
should be the opportunity of a meeting with all concerned to air everyone's views entirely and
would urge the council to set up such a meeting as soon as possible.




Page 31

20" February 2012
To the Licensing Commitiee

As a Licensed Hackney Carriage Proprietor for over 30 years I write to protest against
the proposed new Hackney Carriage Fare changes.

- Firstly the proposed New Day Rate would impose an unfair increase of around 20%
on fares during an age when people are encouraged to use public transport in relation
to the “Carbon Footprint”.

Trade during these hours is already scarce, with drivers ofien waiting up to 2 hours for
a fare at times.

Drivers are now forced to work in excess of 15 hours per day to make ends meet
using the existing time plus 33% -+ 50% levy to go some way to offsetting the dilution
of the customer base between the ever increasing number of hackney licences issued
in Zone 3.

This situation has now reached saturation point — the only times worthwhile operating
being weekends ~ 11.30pm onwards when the rates which you are proposing fo
reduce is the financial lifeblood of most proprietors.

I understand the need for harmonisation of rates across the 3 Zones, but to adopt the
lowest blanket fare table and impose that on the majority of operators is grossly unfair
and potentially financially fatal to the vast majority of proprietors in Zone 3.

After consultation with many colleagues — we arc all of the same mind that we
strongly request the Council to review this proposal urgently and to seek consultation
with owners and drivers to keep the status quo, ot at least reconsider the situation.

In relation to Bank Holiday and Sunday rates I believe that the general public accept
that an excess is applied to Private Sector Workers (which in reality we are) being self
employed, being acceptable due to unsociable hours and the appreciation of a service
provided with complaints being almost non existent in my experience, the Xmas
period being a notable example.

Yours faithfully



Page32 |

Licensing Section,

Cheshire East Council,

Westfields, Middlewich Road,

Sandbach, . . . _ _ -

Cheshire, CW11 iHZ

OBJECTION

Dear Sir,

Re. Proposed variation of hackney cartiage table of fares.

| hereby exercise my right to respond and object to the “nroposed variation of hackney carriage
table of fares” notice for zone 1 displayed in the Congleton Chronicte on Thursday 9" February 2012.

| am a taxi owner and driver {plate no. 1011) and have been operatingasa driver since January 2004,
if the proposed variation of fares is implemented then | believe that it will have a detrimental effect
on my business, and potentially prevent me from operating as a taxi driver for the following reasons;

1.NIGHT RATE, substantial loss of income. The new proposed fares show a tiny increase of five pence
on the existing night rate for the first mile and a substantial reduction of eighty pence for each
subsequent mile if every journey exceeding one mile.

There is also a reduction of thirty three pence per minute of waiting time {the existing night rate is
sixty six pence compared to the proposed thirty three pence. Waiting time comes into effect during
every journey when driving below twelve miles per hour i.e. waiting at traffic lights, junctions and
also in slow moving traffic. The five pence increase gained on the first mile will be lost after just nine
seconds of waiting time with the proposed new table of fares. | know of no other borough that hasa
hackney table of fares with a night rate having just a ten percent increase on the day rate. Most, if
not all have night rates reflecting time and one half of the day rate.

2. DAY RATE, substantial loss of customers and income. The new proposed fares show an increase of
forty five percent on the existing day rate for the first mile after having a recent increase last June of




Page 33

ten percent. This would equate to a total increase of sixty two percent in less than a year which
would inevitably deter many customers away from using a taxi during the day.

As the majority of journeys during the day are short, below 1.1 mile, taking local people home who

___ tendtobethe elderly and infirm, or people on g low income without a vehicle, i foresee that many

of these custormers will be forced to choose other methods of transport or have to resort to walking
because they cannot afford the massive increase in taxi fares. With the added pressure from the
night rate reductions this will inevitably force more taxis to operate through the day to make-up
losses incurred .

| am aware that the new table of fares are the maximum rates chargeable and that some council
members at the last meeting suggested that taxi drivers may, if they wish charge below these rates.
This would however not work in practice for several reasons namely , each hackney carriage has a
meter displaying the current cost of the journey based on the table of fares set by the council. The
meter protects both the customer and driver. If the situation arose where the taxi driver had to
charge substantially less than the [price displayed this could lead to bartering and arguments on
every journey. All drivers would interpret their own fares and rates and the customer and driver
would no longer be protected by the meter, rendering the taxi meter useless.

3. BANK HOLIDAY RATE , substantial loss of customers and income. With the exception of Christmas
day and New Year's Day the new proposed fares show an increase of one pound fifty five pence on
the existing rate for the first mile and a reduction of forty pence for every subsequent mile of every
journey exceeding one mile.

As the majority of journeys are short the same issues would arise as with the day rate and customers
would inevitably be forced away from taking taxis for short journeys. As there are fewer customers
on a bank holiday this would probably mean that it would not be worth working on such a day
meaning that fewer taxis if any would be available on these days.

4. COMPLEXITY, increased confrontation. The proposed new table of fares is unnecessarily complex
and will inevitably confuse customers and lead to confrontations between customers and drivers.

The new tariffs are displayed in yards not miles. This leads to confusion by all. Most customers want
to know roughly how much a journey is going to cost before they set off. Taxidrivers currently and
will have to continue to estimate costs and be able to offer explanations to the customers in terms
of miles. This will be made increasingly difficult and confusing by trying to explain costs in yards and




Page 34

additional costs due to numbers of passengers. This will definitely lead to confrontations especially
late at night when customers are often intoxicated. '

5. COMPETITION FROM OTHER BOROUGHS, loss of income. Since the ten percent fare increase in
June_I have seen increased competition from other taxis coming from nejghbouring boroughs such o

as Staffordshire. The proposed new table of fares will definitely lead to more and more business
being lost to Kidsgrove and Hanley taxi firms travelling to Congleton to take customers on the longer,
more lucrative journeys due to their cheaper fare structure. This again will have a detrimental effect

on my business.

| am obviously opposed to the proposed new table of fares and believe that the decision to mirror
the Crewe structure is a mistake. | believe that the council have only looked at the first mile rate
charge to make their decision and have not considered the other rate change thoroughly enough.
These changes, if approved will have a major impact on my business and will probably force me out

of a job.

Yours faithfully



Page 35

KHAN, Kate

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 22 February 2012 08:36

To: KHAN, Kate -
Subject: FW: Tariff change for zone 3

----- Original Message---—

From: h

Sent: 21 February 2012 21:40
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Tariff change for zone 3

[ ama taxi driver objecting to theproposedﬁtaxi tf_ariff price change... For zone 3. -




Page 36

£7% February 2012

Dear Sirs,

J OBJECT to the implementation of aéw taxi fares in Congléton for three
reasons.

1) A change in the rates so close to the last afteration was nefther
raquested by the tax! associations rior the general public. Further, there
have been no financial pressures sufficient since' the fast change fo
warrant a rise to 170%. The local Government {Miscellaneous Provisions)
Act requires a formal sequence to be adopted ~ written requests with
supporting evidence included- Before the rates can be contemplated to
be increased. THIS RATE 13 ILLEGAL:

2) The unnecessaiy increase of prices and costs on the general public is
CONTRARY TO THE GOVERNMENTS &and Oppositions strategy on
tesolving the country’s debt problem. Enforcament of these rates would
lead to urriecessary aggravation.

3) An alteration to the tare structure- which-to be fegaf would afso require
written requests and supporting evidedce- will act as a disincentive to
taxi proprietors to provide a service outsitfe normaf working hours.
Previously the 150% increase in fares for a service during unsoclable
hours has resulted in Congletorr Belng graced with available transport at
all times to the Borough's benefit, (This has been just as well because
there has been no other public transport, omriibuses and other council
administered ‘bus services, available.) So; without- taxis, CONGLETON

WILL Dit:

Yours Sincerely,




Page 37

Cheshire East Borough Council
Licensing Section,

Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

Cheshire

Cwi111HZ

16™ February 2012

Dear Sirs
t wish to object to the proposed changes to the Hackney Carriage Table of Fares for the

Macclesfield area (Zone 3).

These changes will affect the earnings of any Hackney Driver who works at night, for those who only
work at night this will amount to a decrease In their earnings of approximately 30%, For owner
Drivers like myself who work both day and night this can represent a loss of anything up to 30%.
This loss of takings is not sustainable for owner drivers or Companies leading to some being unable
to afford to continue trading is this really what the council wants, to be responsible for putting
people out of work. With the continuing rising cost of fuel and other running cost plus the inflation
rate at over 2% this would be almost a certainty.

The proposed night time rate is going to deter drivers from working because there is no incentive to
work unsociable hours, Manchester increased its night rate some years ago to encourage drivers to
work at night, this Is also going to make drlvers refuse to take any distance work as they are going to
lose out on earnings whilst they do a journey.

As mentioned before with the proposed new rates there is no incentive to work unsociable hours
elther at night, Sundays, Bank holidays and Christmas. This I can see leading to a shortage of Taxls at
these times. If these new rates are to bring the three areas into line with each other surely the lower
rates should be brought into line with the higher rate to avoid effecting the living of any driver, also
the council have let unlimited numbers of new taxis to be licenced in the Macclesfield area diluting
the amount work avaitable in the area, where as in the Crewe and Congleton areas | believe that
regulation exists imiting the numbers there.

{ am at a loss to understand why these changes have been proposed without any consultation with
the people they effect the most fe: the drivers, also these charges have no direct link to the council
as they provide no income to the council.

Again | must reiterate my objection these proposals.



Page 38

KHAN, Kate

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 17 February 2012 17:056
To: . KHAN, Kate :
Subject: FW: Tariff changes

Sent: 17 February 2012 16:08
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subjecti: Tariff changes

Dear Sir/fmadam

This letter is to say that i am ebjecting to the proposed new taxi tariff.
It would not be financally viable for me to operate as a taxi driver,




Page 39

KHAN, Kate

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 20 February 2012 07:49

To: KHAN, Kate

Subject: FW: |

Sent: 19 February 2012 07:51
To; LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject:

| would like to object to the changes to the tariffs for zone 3, the Macclesfield area that have been
proposed.

We run a small family taxi business, and we strongly believe that the proposed changes will put us in
danger of having to let some drivers go, as this area is very competitive, and it is not always possible to
make enough money during the day times, as there are more drivers on the road. Also, this will then mean
that the drivers that are giving up valuable time at home with their families to go out and work unsociable
hours, that it will be made much more difficult for us to earn a living.

It would be unfair to not make it much more beneficial for the drivers who work between 11.30pm-
7.00am to not make it worth their while. This measure you are planning to take is a very counter-
productive measure to take due to the following reasons;

1. Too many taxi licences being issued
2. Taxi sector is not being well regulated, as you have many other taxi firms that are not licenced to
work in our area invading and advertising fiercely
3. Taxi licence fee on the rise
4, Thereisarecession and the best policy will be a growth policy.
5. Week days are sometimes very quiet and the drivers rely on the weekend night ratesto earn a
~ living.
6. Price of diesel rocketing and car insurance going through the roof.

We feel abandoned by the council because we never seem to get policies that helps our business grow

at a time when we need to create jobs,

We feel if this changes come through, we would have no choice but to lay off staff and in return they

will end up on the housing benefit which the council will have to fund. This Is a counterproductive

measure and it will only bring more hardship.

We do kind of see the ideology behind this measure, and we know it is to make the tariff uniform with

the other council, but the reality is life is not uniform remember the saying {one man’s meat is another

man’s poison}.

We kindly appeal to the council to leave things the way they are and allow us to try and earn an honest !
living in this uncertain times.

Many thanks



Page 40

F.A.O.

Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,
“Westfields”, Middlewich Rd,

Sandbach,

Cheshire, .
CWwW11 1HZ 14/02/2012

RE: P'roposed Variation of Hackney Carriage Table of Fares

OBJECTION

Dear Sir/Madam,

I hereby exercise my right to respond and object to the “Proposed Variation of Hackney
Carriage Table of Fares” Notice for Zone 1 displayed in the Congleton Chronicle on
Thursday 9™ February 2012.

I am a Taxi Owner/Driver in Zone 1 (Plate - ) and have been operating as a taxi
driver since August 2010. If the proposed variation of fares is brought in then I believe
this will have a detrimental effect to my business and potentially prevent me from
operating as a taxi driver within the Borough for the following reasons:-

¢ Night Rate — Substantial Loss Of Income

The new proposed fares show a tiny 5p increase on the existing Night Rate for
the first mile (£4.35 rising to £4.40) and a substantial reduction of 80p for every
subsequent mile (£3.00/mile reducing to £2.20/mile) of every journey exceeding
one mile.

There is also a reduction of 33p per minute in Waiting Time. Existing Night Rate
waiting time is 66p/min compared to the proposed 33p/min. Waiting Time comes
into effect during gvery journey when driving below 12mph (ie. waiting at traffic
lights, junctions and also in slow moving traffic). Therefore the 5p increase
gained on the first mile will be lost after just 9 seconds of waiting time with the
proposed new Table of Fares.

As more than 65% of my weekly takings come from working latc on both a
Friday and a Saturday night taking advantage of the increased number of
customers exiting the local Pubs and Clubs (Peak Period being between 2:00am
and 4:00am) I foresee that based on the average number of fares I take and the
types of journey (Most journeys between 2.5 and 8 miles) [ will lose
approximately £210 per week from my takings. I would still be travelling the
same number of miles on a Friday and a Saturday evening and the outgoing costs

~ would remain the same, therefore the loss would have to be wholly deducted
from my salary (which at present is equivalent to 45% of my salary) and would
potentially make my taxi business no longer viable.

1 know of no other Borough that has a Hackney Table of Fares with Night Rates
being just 10% increase on their Day Rate. Most, if not all have Night Rates
reflecting Time and One Half of Day Rate.

Page 1 of 3




Page 41

o Day Rate — Substantial Loss Of Customers/Income

The new proposed fares show an increase of 45% on the existing Day Rate for
the first mile (£2.90 rising to £4.20) after having a recent increase last June of
10%. This would equate to a total increase of 62% in less than a year which

would inevitably deter many customers away from taking taxis during the day.

As the majority of journeys through the day are short (below 1.1 miles) taking
local people home who tend to be the old and infirm or people on low incomes
without personal vehicles, I foresee that many of these customers will be forced
to choose other methods of travel or resort to walking because of the massive
hike in fares which they will not be able to afford. With the added pressure from
the Night Rate reductions this will inevitably force more taxis to operate through
the day to make-up losses incurred with the night rate, thus reducing the number
of fares taken for everyone due to the increased number of taxis during the day.
This will have an overall effect of reducing the business through the day and thus
reducing the overall income.

N.B. In addition I am aware that these new Table of Fares are the maximum rates
chargeable and that certain Council Members at the last meeting suggested that
taxi drivers may if they wish charge below these rates, however, this would not
work in practice for several reasons. Bach Hackney Carriage has a meter
displaying the current cost of the journey based on the Table of Fares set by the
Council — The meter protects both the customer and the driver. If the situation
arose where taxi driver had to charge an amount substantially less than the price
displayed on the meter then this would lead to bartering and arguments on every
journey. All drivers would interpret their own fares and rates and the customey
and driver would no longer be protected by the meter, rendering the taxis meter
useless.

e Bank Holiday Rate — Substantial Loss Of Customers/Income

With the exception of Christmas Day and New Years Day the new proposed
fares show an increase £1.55 on the existing Bank Holiday Rate for the first mile -
(£4.35 rising to £5.90) and a reduction of 40p for every subsequent mile

(£3.00/mile reducing to £2.60/mile) of every journey excecding one mile.

As the majority of journeys are short the same issues would arise as with the Day
Rate and customers would inevitably forced away from taking taxis for short
journeys. As there are fewer customers on a Bank Holiday this would probably
mean it would not be worth working on such a day meaning that fewer taxis if
any would be available on these dates.

s Complexity — Increased Confrontation

The proposed new Table of Fares is unnecessarily complex and will inevitably
confuse customers and lead to confrontations between drivers and customers.

The new Tariffs are displayed in yards and not miles — this leads to confusion by
all. Most-customers want to know roughly how much a journey is going to cost
before they set off. Taxis drivers currently and will have to continue to estimate
costs and be able to offer explanations to the customers in terms of miles. This
will be made increasingly difficult and confusing by trying to explain costs in

Page 2 of 3




Page 42

yards and additional costs due to numbers of passengers. This will definitely lead
to confrontations, especially late at night when cusfomers are often intoxicated.

o Competition From Other Boroughs — Loss Of Income

Since the 10% farc increase last June there I have seen increased competition
from other taxis coming from neighbouring boroughs such as Staffordshire. The
proposed new Table of Fares will definitely lead to more a more business being
lost to,Kidsgrove and Hanley Taxi Firms travelling to Congleton to take
customers on the longer, more lucrative journeys due to their cheaper fare
structure. This again will only have a detrimental effect on my business.

All in all I am opposed to the proposed new Table of Fares and believe that the decision
to mirror the Crewe structure is a mistake. I believe the Council have only looked at the
“First Mile Day Rate” charge to make their decision and have not considered the other
rate changes. These changes if approved will have a major impact on my business and
will probably force me out of a job.

Yours Sincerely

Page 3 of 3



Page 43

KHAN, Kate

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 15 February 2012 17:38

To: KHAN, Kate

Subject: FW: Changes to current tariff.

Sent: 15 February 2012 17:03
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Changes to current tariff.

Dear Sir or Madam, _
- T am writing to you to lodge my strong objection to your proposal to change zone 3's tariff,

] have applied the new tariff to my figures for last year,which was a typical year of business. The findings
were shocking. My business is run exclusively at night,from 6.30pm fill around 4am. I broke my earnings 1
down into sections of time and display them as a percentage of takings. :

6.30pm til 9pm. 10%
9pm till 11.30pm. 6%
11.30pm til 4am or finish. 84%

As you can see 84% of my takings fall under the new night rate which is greatly less than the current
one.Infact coupled up with the proposed change to bank holiday rates it represents in real life terms a
decrease in earnings of almost 30%. For the last financial year my figures were thus:

Takings £16,250
Total running costs £9580
Earnings £6,670

Lets apply the new tariff fo those figures.

Takings £11,375
Total running costs £9580
Earnings £1,795

With the best will in the world running costs will only rise year on year.So with respect that Earnings figure

could be even worse.

I fail to understand how in the current financial climate with rising fuel costs, rising insurance costs and
rising garage bills along with the rising cost the council charges for plating, that you can actually be
contemplating lowering our ability to earn a living.To do so would to be putting people on unemployment

benefit.
Quite simply this can not and must happen.I do not think any figures have been looked at and i feel as do

i



Page 44

many of my colleagues that this change is intended to be pushed through regardiess of any objections by

taxi drivers themselves.
So with that in mind a copy of this and other letters from my colleagues are being forwarded to our local

councilors.

15th February 2012.



Page 45

KHAN, Kate

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 16 February 2012 08:25

To: KHAN, Kate

Subject: FW: Objection to Proposed Revision of Taxi Fares

Sent: 16 February 2012 01:33
To: LICENSING (Cheshire Fast)
Subject: Objection to Proposed Revision of Taxi Fares

Sir/Madam, :
I read with interest in the recent edition of the Wilmslow Express the proposed decrease in
Hackney Carriage fares and wish to voice my objection.

I have been a cabbie for fifteen years and it is fair to say that it has never been harder to make a
living within the Macclesfield area and, in real terms, I am earning less than I did ten years ago. The overall
costs have increased enormously, viz : 1000% increase in taxi insurance; heavy fuel increases; increase cost
of taxi badges and hackney carriage plates, but above all the stcady flow of the number of licenses plates
issued which has flooded the borough with taxis seeking to ply their trade, at least a four fold increase since
I started and there just isn't enough work to go around, together with private hire taxis from outside the
borough which ply their trade within our area with impunity. -

Financially, ] am finding it very hard to.make it pay, and some nights I barely cover the cast of
my diesel. The general recession has had a bad effect on trade and any decrease in income could easily put
~me over the edge into bankruptey. [ am in my 60's and too old to do anything else. I find it hard to believe

that the council is seriously considering a fare decrease in today's economic climate. :
1 trust my objection will be taken into account at the next council meeting.

Kind regards,




Page 46

KHAN, Kate

From: LICENSING {Cheshire East)
Sent: 15 February 2012 10:44

To: KHAN, Kate

Subject: FW. Proposed Tarriff for Zone 3

For your info.

Sent: 14 February 2012 17:07
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Proposed Tarriff for Zone 3

Please find attached our objections, considerations,comparisions and proposals relating to the published proposals.'

has 1. file to share with you on SkyDrive. To view it, click the link below.

tariff.docx




Page 47

Re: Published proposed Table of Fares ( Macclesfield Express Wednesday
8 February 2012)

The Published Table of Fares will if approved become the standard across
Cheshire East borough Council.

Objection : We named below and all signatory’s to the submitted
petition object to the introduction of the proposed fares.

At the Licerjsing _Comnﬁittee Meeting ofLMonday 16H Jié.hlljary 2012 various -
_items were discussed and or agreed — some subject to further

consultation.

Item 10- Page 65 of the agenda- it was decided by councillors to to
harmonise Taxi Fares on the perceived belief that Crewe & Nantwich {C&N)
represented the highest Tartiff and to publish.

It would appear that the committee perceive C&N fares to be fair and
equitable to both the public and the Taxi Industry. On detail examination
{See appendix 1 comparison) harmonising by choosing one of the three
Tarriff's does not reflect a fair and equitable result for anyone.

Going back as far as 2008 various submissions, resulting from extensive
debate in the Taxi trade and with officers of the council, on a proposed
new Tarriff ( an option suggested by Dustin Hawkes —see 10.11.2cto
councillors at the meeting of the 16" January 2012) seems to have 'been
and continues to be lgnored by committee members.

It is not fair or equitable to foist an increase of 27.27% on our day
customers { at large percentage of which are aged, disabled or young
families) whilst reducing by 6-24% fares for our customers who avail
themselves of our services at unsocial times.

Councillors- have courage, you have introduced new fees, new
administration procedures, new vehicle specifications — why the reticence

with a new Tarriff .

As demonstrated below there is a very considerable increase in Day rate
and worrying decreases in unsocial hours rate- the effect of which would
be to potentially reduce dramatically day trade whilst drastically reducing
income from unsocial hours trade. Without guestion the livelihood of
approximately 2000 people would be affected directly plus ancillary
services such as garages tyre depots etc~ don’t forget that not only
drivers earn a living from taxi’s — office personnel, accounts clerks, school
escorts and maintenance personnel- the Taxi trade is a large employer in
Cheshire East, it provides vital services to Hospitals, Schools, Business’s,
Visitors, Care Homes, The elderly, disabled-approximately 95% East’
Cheshire residents will use a taxi this year.




Appendix 1

A Like for Like comparison befween Current Zone 3 fares and the

proposed fares

Page 48

T CURRENT ZONE 3 (Z3)

|

| PROPOSED (P)

| 17 176yds

- | Tanff__ | Fam-9pm{P} | 2.40 | _0.33
Day Rate 7.30am- Subsequent 0.20 0.33
11.30pm(Z3) | 176 yds
1" mile 4.20 3.30 Incréase 0.90p 27.27%
Each mile 2.00 2.00
after 1 mile
2 mile trip 6.20 5.30 Increase 0.90p 16.98%
Tarriff 2 9pm-7am{P) | 1- 160yds 2.40 0.45
Night rate 11.30pm-
7.30am{Z3)
Subsequent 0.20 0.45
160yds
1 Mile 4.40 4.95 Decrease 0.55p 11.11%
"~ Each mile 2,20 3.00
after 1 mile
2 mile trip 6.60 7.95 Decrease 1.35 16.98%
All day 1160 yds 240 040"
Sunday*
’ Subsequent 06.20 0.40
160 yds
1** Mile 4.40 4.40
Each mite 2.20 2.65
after 1 mile
2 mile trlp 6,60 7.05 Decrease 0.45p 6.38%
Bank 1°7135.68yds | 3.50 | 0.34
Holidays®
Subsequent 0.20 0.34
135.68yds
T mile 590 [ 4.40
Each mile 2.60 2.65
after 17 mile
2 mile trip 8.50 7.05 Increase 1.46 20.66%
Chrstmas* 17136.68yds | 3.50 0.51
New Year*
Subsequent 0.20 0.51
135.68yds
1= mile 5.80 6.60
Each mile- 2.60 4.00
after 1 mile
2 mile trip 8.50 10.60 | Decrease 2,10 24.70%

*Tarriff 3/4 Proposed has 3 Tarriffs- Zone 3 has 4 Tarriffs

*Christmas 6/7pm 24" Dec to 7/8am 27 Dec
*New Year 6/7pm 31% Dec to 7/8am 2™ Jan




Page 49

It is agreed by all that a standard Tariff would be the prelude to de-zoning
and pave the way for rationalising of all other conditions, byelaws and
regulations.

Proposal for New Tarriff

The proposal reflects current costs to funning a Taxi, which are
escalating, customer expectation of a fare( a very lengthy discussion and

very important), the different ways which the.old Borough’s calculated the

Fare and the Councils duty to its electorate to agree a new fair and
equitable rate for all Hackney Drivers, Proprietors and their customers so
ensuring the continuing high standard of service.

Tariff 1

7am to 9pm

Flag 200yds 2.35
Consecutive 195yds 0.21
Consecutive Mile 1.90
Tariff 2

8pm to 12 midnight ‘ +12%
Tariff 3

12 midnight to 7am

All Sunday & Bank Holidays +33.3%
Tariff 4

7pm Christmas Eve to 7am Boxing day +100%
7am Boxing Day to 7am 27" December +50%
7pm New Years Eve to 7am 1% January +100% .
7am 1°t January to 7am 2™ January + 50%
Waiting Time per hour 18.00
Soilage - 45.00

We think this works unlike the proposed table it is simple- does not mess
with yardages across the Tarriff bands - is auditable- does not penalise
day users and spreads the costs across the full spectrum of taxi users.



Page 50

KHAN, Kate

From: LICENSING (Cheshire Easf)
Sent: 15 February 2012 10:45

To: KHAN, Kate

Subject: FW: Proposed Fare Increase
Kate

For your info.

Sent: 14 February 2012 19:05
To: HOPPER, Jim

Cc: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Proposed Fare Increase

Dear Sir
In response to the notification in the local press regarding the above.
As I feel this will meen a DECREASE In ceriain areas this will mean a reduction In driver's earnimgs.

Also this has only been discussed with ONE "area” and not all over the borough of Cheshire East Council I object to
this proposal going any further,

Yours faithfully



Page 51

KHAN, Kate

From: LICENSING {Cheshire East)

Senf: 14 February 2012 15:37

To: i KHAN, Kate

Subject: FW: Proposed Variation of Hackney Carriage Table of Fares
Importance: High

Sent: 14 February 2012 14:38
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: RE: Proposed Variation of Hackney Carriage Table of Fares

Importance: High

I.A.O.

Licensing Section, _Cheshire East Council,
“Westfields”, Middlewich Rd,

Sandbach,
Cheshire,
CWl11 1HZ

Dear Sir/Madam,

I hereby exercise my right to respond and object to the “Proposed Variation of Hackney Carriage Table of
Fares” Notice for Zone 1 displayed in the Congleton Chronicle on Thursday o™ Bebruary 2012.

I am a Taxi Owner/Driver in Zone 1 (Plate

reasons:-

RE: Proposed Variation of Hackney Carriage Table of Fares

OBJECTION

e Night Rate — Substantial Loss Of Income

) and have been operating as a taxi driver since August
2010. If the proposed variation of fares is brought in then I believe this will have a detrimental effect to my
business and potentially prevent me from operating as a taxi driver within the Borough for the following

The new proposed fares show a tiny 5p increase on the existing Night Rate for the first mile (£4.35
rising to £4.40) and a substantial reduction of 80p for every subsequent mile (£3.00/mile reducing to
£2.20/mile) of every journey exceeding one mile.

There is also a reduction of 33p per minute in Waiting Time. Existing Night Rate waiting time is
66p/min compared to the proposed 33p/min. Waiting Time comes into effect during every journey
when driving below 12mph (ie. waiting at traffic lights, junctions and also in slow moving traffic).
Therefore the 5p increase gained on the first mile will be lost after just 9 seconds of waiting time
with the proposed new Table of Fates.

As more than 65% of my weekly takings come from working late on both a Friday and a Saturday
night taking advantage of the increased number of customers exiting the local Pubs and Clubs (Peak

i



Page 52

Period being between 2:00am and 4:00am) I foresee that based on the average number of fares I take
and the types of journey (Most journeys between 2.5 and 8 miles) I will lose approximately £210 per
week from my takings. T would still be travelling the same number of miles on a Friday and a
Saturday evening and the outgoing costs would remain the same, therefore the loss would have to be
wholly deducted from my salary (which at present is equivalent to 45% of my salary) and would
potentially make my taxi business no longer viable.

I know of no other Borough that has a Hackney Table of Fares with Night Rates being just 10%
increase on their Day Rate. Most, if not all have Night Rates reflecting Time and One Half of Day
Rate.

Day Rate — Substantial Loss Of Customers/Income

The new proposed fares show an increase of 45% on the existing Day Rate for the first mile (£2.90
rising to £4.20) after having a recent increase last June of 10%. This would equate to a total increase
of 62% in less than a year which would inevitably deter many customers away from taking taxis
during the day.

As the majority of journeys through the day are short (below 1.1 miles) taking local people home
who tend to be the old and infirm or people on low incomes without personal vehicles, I foresee that
many of these customers will be forced to choose other methods of travel or resort to walking
because of the massive hike in fares which they will not be ableto afford. With the added pressure
from the Night Rate reductions this will inevitably force more taxis to operate through the day to
make-up losses incurred with the night rate, thus reducing the number of fares taken for everyone
due to the increased number of taxis during the day. This will have an overall effect of reducing the
business through the day and thus reducing the overall income.

N.B. In addition I am aware that these new Table of Fares are the maximum rates chargeable and
that certain Council Members at the last meeting suggested that taxi drivers may if they wish charge
below these rates, however, this would not work in practice for several reasons. Each Hackney
Carriage has a meter displaying the current cost of the journey based on the Table of Fares set by the
Council — The meter protects both the customer and the driver. If the situation arose where taxi
driver had to charge an amount substantially less than the price displayed on the meter then this
would lead fo bartering and arguments on every journey. All drivers would interpret their own fares
and rates and the customer and driver would no longer be protected by the meter, rendering the taxis
meter useless.

Bank Holiday Rate — Substantial Loss Of Customers/Income

With the exception of Christmas Day and New Years Day the new proposed fares show an increase
£1.55 on the existing Bank Holiday Rate for the first mile (£4.35 rising to £5.90) and a reduction of
40p for every subsequent mile (£3.00/mile reducing to £2.60/mile) of every journey exceeding one
mile. '

As the majority of journeys are short the same issues would arise as with the Day Rate and
customers would inevitably forced away from taking taxis for short journeys. As there are fewer
customers on a Bank Holiday this would probably mean it would not be worth working on such a
day meaning that fewer taxis if any would be available on these dates.

Complexity — Increased Confrontation

The proposed new Table of Fares is unnecessarily complex and will inevitably confuse customers
and lead to confrontations between drivers and customers.

The new Tariffs are displayed in yards and not miles — this leads to confusion by all. Most customers
want to know roughly how much a journey is going to cost before they set off. Taxis drivers
currently and will have to continue to estimate costs and be able to offer explanations to the
customers in terms of miles. This will be made increasingly difficult and confusing by trying to

2




Page 53

explain costs in yards and additional costs due to numbers of passengers. This will definitely lead to
confrontations, especially late at night when customers are often intoxicated.

» Competition From Other Boroughs — Loss Of Income

Since the 10% fare increase last June there I have seen increased competition from other taxis
coming from neighbouring boroughs such as Staffordshire. The proposed new Table of Fares will
definitely lead to more a more business being lost to Kidsgrove and Hanley Taxi Firms travelling to
Congleton to take customers on the longer, more lucrative journeys due to their cheaper fare
structure. This again will only have a detrimental effect on my business.

All in all I am opposed to the proposed new Table of Fares and believe that the decision to mirror the Crewe
structure is a mistake. [ believe the Council have only looked at the “First Mile Day Rate” charge to make
their decision and have not considered the other rate changes. These changes if approved will have a major
impact on my business and will probably force me out of a job.

Yours Sincerely




Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 55 " APRENDIA B

F.A.O.

Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,
“Westfields”, Middlewich Rd,

Sandbach,

Cheshire, 3
CWil 1HZ 21/02/2012

RE: Proposed Variation of Hackney Carriage Table of Fares
Customer Objections

Dear Sir/Madam,

1 am a Taxi Driver in Congleton and over the last few days I have asked several taxi
drivers to census a view from their customers as to whether they are opposed to the
recently published proposed new Taxi Tariffs in the Congleton Chronicle.

T enclose the 163 signatures we have gathered since Friday last week from customers
who are opposed to the change in rates.




Page 56

Please sign below if you are OPPOSED to Cheshire East Council’s decision to change the “Table of
Fares” for Congleton Taxis

{as published in the Congleton Chronicle on Thursday 9™ February)

142 signatures




Page 57

The problems with the Council’s proposal to introduce Crewe’s fare gtructure 10
Congleton and Macolesfield is that because Crewe’s tariff 2 (night rate) is much lowet
than Congleton’s and Macclesfield we would therefore, have to charge the full day
rate {0 compensaie for the losses on the night rate. This in Congleton would be about
AQ% increase oL the day rate for the first mile, which will affect some of the most
vulnerable members of society, pensioners, low income families and the disabled.
This increase would be on t0p of a 10% increase seven months 280 and this ata fime
of austerity! Sucha dramatic change to the scale of fares would provoke arguments,

which, can very quickly escalate out of control, placing taxl drivers 1nto potentially
dangerous and yuinerable situations.

1n contrast the Congleton and Macclesﬁeld rates are Very similar, and could be easily
harmonised. Together W our a much bigeet area with larger Pt of head of
population, and have more taxis. 80 therefore would cause 1ess disruption 10 the

Borough.
Crewe could be gradually phased in with Congletont and Macclesfield over set
period of time. Witha forecasted timetable giving the dates and the amounts required,

allowing the drivers and fheir customers time to adapt to these changes.

1 understand that the Council wish t0 harmonise the Borough’s fares quicklys and hope
that the Council will also understand-out concerns for stability and safety.

Yours faithfully

=R Q‘SV\OC’W\(Q_Q




Page 58

We the undersigned are strongly against the proposed new fare changes which
would result in unsustainable losses of income in an already fragile taxi trade.

We find it unacceptable to incur rate reductions during unsociable operating
hours including Bank Holidays, Sundays and the Christmas period.

We urge you to maintain the current rates or at least consult with us on the
matter.

NAME SIGNATURE BADGE No:

g2 S \\Cﬁwwjﬂf\r"”“’




Page 59 APPENDIX €

0 BAGT BOROUGH COUNCGIL (CONGLETON) ZONE
G VYISO

CHESHIRE EAST BOROUGH COUNCIL (CONGLETON ZONE)

HACKNEY CARRIAGE - SCALE OF FARES
WITH EFFECT FROM 14" June 2011

1. Mileage
If the distance does not exceed 1,760 yards or part thereof £2.80
For the second mile and further miles (metered in units
for each 178 yards or part thereof) £2.00
2. Waiting time £26.40 per hour
3. Soilage charge £44.00
4, Extra charges
(&) (i) For hiring begun between 11.30 pm and 7.00 am Time and one half
(it} Sundays and Bank Holidays Time and one half
(b) Christmas Eve - 7.00 am to 6.00 pm Ordinary time
6.00 pm to 12 midnight Time and one half
Christmas Day - 0.00 am to 7 a.m. on Boxing Day Double time
New Year's Eve - 7.00 am to 6.00 pm Ordinary time
6.00 pm to 12 midnight Time and one half
New Year's Day - 0.00 am {1* January)
fo 7.00 am (2™ January) Double time

Any comment about the Taxi or Driver should be sent in writing to Licensing Department, Westfields, Middlewich Road,
Sandbach, Cheshire. CW11 1HZ, quoiing either the Registration number of Plate number of the taxi or Drivers’ badge.

CADocuments and Setfings\AN993G\Local Settings\Temporary [ntemet Files\Content. Outlook\8 TNBS 1BWAFares 2011 Veh noticeZone1 (2).doc



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 61

CREWE and NANTWICH ZONE

NANTWICH ZONE OF CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Cheshire Eé

Council %

TARIFF OF CHARGES FOR THE HIRE OF HACKNEY CARRIAGES IN THE CREWE and

FARES FOR DISTANCE
(1) MILEAGE
TARIFF 1 £
i DAY RATE (7am to 9pmy)
ii The first 176 yards 2.40
iii Subsequent 178 yards 0.20
iv Woaiting time

Each minute (or part of) 0.33
TARIFE 2 £
v NIGHT RATE (9pm to 7am)

ALL SUNDAYS
vi The first 160 yards 2.40
vii Subsequent 180 yards 0.20
viii Waiting time

Each minute (or part of) 0.33
TARIFF 3 £
ix ALL BANK HOLIDAYS {midnight to midnight)}

CHRISTMAS & NEW YEAR (from Bpm 24th December

to Bam 27th December and from 6pm 31st December

to 8am 2Znd January)
X The first 135.38 yards 3.50
xi Subseguent 135.38 yards 0.20
xii Waiting time

Each minute {or part of) 0.33
(2) EXTRA CHARGES £
xiif Per person (over one) 0.33
xiv Sailing Charge 44,00

{3) VALUE ADDED TAX

xv

The above iariff is inclusive of VAT where applicable

Tariffs effective from 14th June 2011

APPENDIX D

o



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDWX E

05'6V3 abJeyd abejlog
Jaquinu ebpeq SJ9ALP U} 10 ‘IXB) 38U} JO | 86°LF P29OXa Jou |Im sabieys eiIxa usay} g JO $S29X3 Ul Bulfues

toquinu ayerd auy 1o soquunu uoneaysibal sy} Joyla aJie pue siabuassed g 0} dn Alies o) pasuadi| sajoI1yaA Jdaoxyg

Bugonb — ZHL LMD 2a1Yysayd ‘Yoseqpueg ‘peoy | Q'3 PoadXa Jou [{im sabieys enxsy

UDIM3IPPIIN ‘SPIoISOM ‘Juswiiedaq Buisuaort | abaeys oN sBop aourysisse J1ayjo pue sbop apinb ‘sieys [9aym

0} Bunum o) puas | ¢4 03 psaoxa o3 Jou wayl Jad | |L'0F 9oeds abelbbn| jo asn

a( pINoYs I8ALIQ 10 [XE] 9y} Inoge Juawwod Auy | ZZ'0F 8UO0 JO $$29X3 Ul uosiad Yyoes 104

pred aq 0} ale} sy} SI J9)aWl ay} UO UMOYS die) 3] JBALIP 83 jO UOlBIDSIP 9y} Je sabieyd esjxg

™ 01703 awi} Bunrep
© 10 spuo2dsas gpz Aleas 0) dn
n%u 01'03 spAgg juanbasqns yoseqg
Dnm 0L'CF spApzgl 3said

ale} WNWIUIW 10 [eniu]

%001 + | ie] %eeE + | Hue] %0S + | JHeL | 0023 sajiw juenbasgng

0¢'¢3 (wpgs09l) spA09LL ol 3saiy
uerz we/ o329 Lo wdy

98(] L We/ 0} 23 pyz wd/ wdog-} 1 01 WwepQ . wegQ . 03 wdog Ll wdpg' L)L 03 wegQp 2
Aeq sJes i

MapN pue Aeq Buixog
‘Aeq seunsuyn

Aeq sieaj maN pue 1daoxa sAepljoH
Aeq] Buixog ‘Aeq seunsuysn jueg pue Aepung Aepung o3 Aepuop Aepinjeg o) Aepuopy
P Hlae] g Juey a1ey JYBIN z Juel L e

djep pue suwll} 9y} 10} ale) 1931109 3y} Aejdsip Ajjeanpewoine siajall — adue)si(q 10} saled
S 12UN00 PISLSIIOTBN € SUOZ — [IDUNOJ 3sBT allYsayD Ul LLOZ Sunp oy Wol SNV IXVL




Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	5 Minutes of Licensing Sub-Committees
	Minutes , 03/02/2012 Licensing Act Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 06/02/2012 Licensing Act Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 31/01/2012 General Licensing Sub-Committee

	6 Hackney Carriage Tariffs
	106526 - APPENDIX A
	106527 - APPENDIX B
	106533 - APPENDIX C
	106534 - APPENDIX D
	106535 - APPENDIX E


